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Date Issued: 

Procurement Officer: 
Phone: 

Fax: 
E-Mail Address: 

#1808024/Addendum 1 
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Vicki Williams 
(843) 436-7184 
(843) 436-7231 
Vwilliams@gcsd.k12.sc.us 

ADDENDUM 1 
Term Contract for Grounds Maintenance Services  – Georgetown, Carvers Bay, and Andrews 

This Addendum is issued for the purposes of modifying or interpreting the solicitation documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications or corrections as outlined below. The items in this Addendum take precedence over the 
referenced articles of the solicitation documents and/or specifications and become an integral part thereof in the 
execution of the subsequent contract. Where any items called for in the specifications, or indicated on the drawings 
is not supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. Where any original items is amended, 
voided or superseded hereby, the provisions of such item not specifically amended, voided or superseded shall 
remain in effect. 

Bidders must acknowledge receipt of the Addenda on the official bid forms. The following information is 
issued for the purpose of answering and/or clarifying questions from potential vendors, or revising, 
clarifying and/or adding to the specifications and bid documents. 

 

QUESTIONS RESPONSE 

1 

Can we get an initial clean-up fee for 
the courtyard at McDonald 
Elementary? That courtyard is a 
mess. 

An initial clean-up charge will be allowed; see 
Revised Bidding Schedule. 

2 
Are the football fields part of the 
contract or are the football fields 
maintained by someone else? 

The athletic fields are not included in this 
contract; see D. Specifications (H) Exclusions. 

3 
Why was Howard Adult Center left off 
the Bid Price Cut sheet in Lot #1 for 
Georgetown? 

Howard Adult Center was inadvertently left off of 
the Bidding Schedule; it has been added; see 
Revised Bidding Schedule 

4 
Does this include the sport fields on 
any of the properties? 

The athletic fields are not included in this 
contract; see D. Specifications (H) Exclusions. 

5 
Are we allowed to use chemical 
applications for weed control in 
landscape beds and ditches? 

No; see D. Specifications, Chemical Weed Control. 

6 
At JB Beck Admin. Building, does 
grounds include the county park 
(field) and gym area’s? 

No 

7 
Will I be responsible for a certain 
amount of cuts for each school? 

No; See III Scope of Services/Specifications (B) 
Purpose; the contract will be on an as-needed 
basis only. 
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VIII.     REVISED BIDDING SCHEDULE -   Term Contract for Grounds Maintenance Services  –  
Georgetown, Carvers Bay, and Andrews    Page 1 of 2 

All bidders are to complete the following Bidding Schedule and return with their Bid 
response. 

 
 

LOT 1 - GEORGETOWN Per Cut 
J.B. Beck Admin. & Educ. Center $ 
Georgetown High/Career Center $ 
Georgetown Middle School $ 
McDonald Elementary School $ 
Kensington Elementary School $ 
Maryville Elementary School $ 
Howard Adult Center $ 

LOT 2 – CARVERS BAY Per Cut 
Brown’s Ferry Elementary School $ 
Pleasant Hill Elementary School $ 
Plantersville Elementary School $ 
Carvers Bay Middle School $ 
Carvers Bay High School $ 

LOT 3 - ANDREWS $      Per Cut 
Andrews Elementary School $ 

Andrews High School $ 

Rosemary Middle School $ 

Sampit Elementary School $ 
Hourly Labor Rate Per Hour 

The District reserves the right to hire 

Contractor personnel for miscellaneous 

tasks, as related to the Scope of 

Services, as needed; for informational 

purposes only. 

$ 

Initial Clean-Up Charge  
Initial Clean-Up Charge for McDonald 

Elementary School Courtyard 
$ 
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Statement of Acceptance 
Description:  Term Contract for Grounds Maintenance Services 

 
I, the undersigned, have read Solicitation #1808024 and do fully understand all of the 
requirements stated therein and affirm that the above pricing is representative of an 
acceptable performance level which would fully meet the expectations of the District. 

Furthermore, I, the official named below, certify I am duly authorized to execute this 
certification on behalf of the vendor identified below, and, as of the date of my signature, 
the vendor identified below is not currently engaged in the boycott of a person or an 
entity based in or doing business with a jurisdiction with whom South Carolina can enjoy 
open trade, as defined in SC Code Section 11-35-5300. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Proposal Preparer (please print) 
 
_________________________________________ 
Proposal Preparer (signature) 
  
_________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
_________________________________________ 
Company Address 
 
_________________________________________ 
Telephone Number 
 
_________________________________________ 
Fax Number 
 
________________________________________ 
Email address  


